The GHS Sports Boosters met on 7/21/2015 in Coach R. Kinsaul's class room. In attendance were:

Stephanie Snyder, Bart Snyder, Deana Elmore, Jessica Tatum, Shane Tatum, Nikki Williams, Brittany Kinsaul, Robby Kinsaul, Ethan Carroll, Misty Bryan, Sandy Redmon, Michael Redmon, Kristie Freeman, Rachael Railey, Chuck Railey, Greg Bryan, Belinda Rushing, John Mac Rushing, Kadra Jordan

The meeting was brought to order by President Mike Redmon. Minutes from the last meeting were read and approved as read.

Old Business:

Coach Kinsaul showed everyone the new baseball jerseys that had been bought by the Booster Club.

Coach Snyder brought two invoices in front of the Booster Club to be paid.

- 1) Invoice for \$220 to pay for the irrigation system on football field to be repaired by Scott Franklin.
- 2) Invoice for Hudl film/highlight system. \$800 for football only. There was discussion about purchasing this for more sports. Swim Team coach said he would use it, Basketball coach said he would use it, and baseball coach said he would use it. Booster Club agreed to purchase it for every sport that would use it, but they need to use it and film the games if Booster Club to pay for it. Coach Snyder to get a final price & confirmation from every coach that will use it.

Everyone approved the payment of these two invoices

Coach Snyder also brought up the topic that the Old Ag Shop is being converted back to an Ag facility. This is where the Athletic Dept. stores the Gator and the Lawnmower that have been purchased by the Booster Club. Coach Snyder to talk with Coach Lane about storage building options. He had stopped by Rogers Storage in Troy and received a price of \$4500 - \$6000. Discussion followed from members that this was taking money away from the needs of the kids and that the school board should want to help with this problem. Coach Snyder will talk with Coach Lane and report more at the next Booster Club meeting.

New Business:

<u>DEER HUNT 2016</u> – per M. Redmon – Jay Kyzar asked if everyone wanted to do the Deer Hunt again in Jan 2016. Jay volunteered to head this effort again. Shane Tatum made motion to accept & Bart Snyder 2nd. Everyone approved to do this fundraiser in Jan 2016.

<u>SWIM TEAM –</u> Shane Tatum reported on the swim team & their needs for the coming season. There are 2 students on the team and new requirements by AHSAA require the team to have matching shirts and swim caps. A motion was made by Stephanie Snyder to give Shane a budget of \$300 to get the students & coaches matching shirts as well as swim caps. Bart Snyder 2nd. Everyone approved.

<u>BASEBALL-</u> Coach Kinsaul brought the need of a pitching machine in front of the members. He will get some quotes and present at the next meeting for approval.

<u>FILM ROOM –</u> Coach Snyder brought the need of a large TV and mount for it in front of the members. He said that all sports can use the film room to review film from their games. He would like to use the money that was deposited by the 1961 football team last fall into the Booster Account. He will get several quotes and present at the next meeting for approval.

<u>GHS PTO -</u> Misty Bryan from the GHS PTO asked permission to sell snow cones at home football games for the PTO. Everyone approved.

<u>Football/Athletic Program</u> – Stephanie Snyder announced football pictures will be made Fri, Aug 7th. Cheerleader pictures will also be made that week. Will include pictures from last year sports too. Also changing the picture on the front to be Seniors for every sport & hope to make it an Athletic Program instead of a Football Program so we can sell all year long. Coaches & Cheerleaders to help sell ads. Stephanie will contact members individually if they need help collecting/selling ads.

<u>Proud Moment – Coach Snyder announced that GHS will be recognized at a banquet this coming Friday by AHSAA for meeting all eligibility requirements and having NO FINES last school year.</u>

<u>TURKEY FRY FUNDRAISER</u> – Michael Redmon announced that Ashford Academy is closing and they had a BIG fundraiser of selling fried turkeys at Thanksgiving. They are willing to sell us their fry equipment for \$4000. They report they make about \$18000-\$20000 on 1 night of work. Michael asked for permission to negotiate with them on this equipment. Everyone was in agreement that this was a unique fundraiser and that no one in our area was doing it. Michael will check with Danny & Carroll Rhodes to see if they will go look at the equipment with him on Friday. Misty Bryan made motion to accept Michael's request & Bart Snyder 2nd. Everyone approved.

Other Discussion:

Everyone wants to move the Drawdown to the end of football season. We will look at dates at the next meeting.

The next Booster meeting will be held on Fri, Aug 7th at 6:00 pm at the Annex in Goshen if approved by Mayor Waller. We will host a Meet the Eagles night & cook hamburgers/hotdogs. We will also have a membership drive that night.

Meeting adjourned.